



**TRIANGLE ADULT SOCCER LEAGUE BOARD MEETING AGENDA**  
**Wednesday, January 8th, 2015 at 6:45pm**

**Attendance:** Bill Hanckel, Sue Pail, Donna Langdon, Harry Hall, Chris Nystrom, Chuck Blatchley, David Zabarsky, Jimmy Bruni, Daniel Williams, Kevin Javor, Zack Kaklamanos, Dick Bailey, Craig Overton, Daric Miller

**Excused absence:** Camille Jordan, Fred Pierson, Andy Nystrom, Molly Cherry, Bryan Gillespie, Matt Waldrop

**Unexcused absence:**

**Call to Order – 6:45p**

**Approval of Minutes –**

- November – Motion to approve – Chris - approved

**Officer Reports**

- Executive Board Report – Bill Hanckel
  - Bill and Donna spoke to CASL about long term lease – CASL working with Cary to turf Thomas Brooks
  - 4-5 fields being looked at toward Pittsboro by some members of the league who would be looking for a development partner and are talking with TASL about this.
  - Talked about not having a captains meeting for upcoming season, but may put together a social to introduce the tournament and the sponsorship program, with free beer... Monday, Feb 9<sup>th</sup> around 7p – location to be determined
  - Treasurer – Andy Nystrom - No update
  - Discipline & Appeals – David Zabarsky - No update
  - Referee – Donna Langdon - No update

**Office Report** – Donna Langdon - Location has moved to Memory Dr in Raleigh

**Committee Reports**

- Tournament
  - See attached handout
  - Prize for Men's open & credit for TASL captain for following playing season added
  - Dave suggested adding a O-55 division

**Old Business**

- Sponsor for Summer Heat
  - See attached handout
  - Please review and give feedback by Monday
  - Looking for help finding Shirt Sponsors

**New Business**

- Spring Season Planning
  - Teams registered so far shown in attached handout
  - Reach out to teams who have not committed that you know
- NCASA Annual General Meeting – January 24<sup>th</sup> – 25<sup>th</sup>, North Raleigh Hilton
  - Encourage anyone who is interested in going
- Jimmy suggested a limit to the number of guest players that should be allowed per game

**Adjourn – 7:52p**

Next Meeting(s): February 4<sup>th</sup>, 6:45p